Date : 8/25/2020 3:52:00 PM
From : "Bradley Furuya"
To : "Laura Rodriguez"
Subject : Sunset Wilcox

Hi Laura,

Regarding the 1st SC of the IS, | noticed that Pei had a comment on page 54 to use the
LAUSD March 2020 study. However, this should actually refer to the most recent VMT
calculator. Kathleen mentioned that your colleagues, Stephanie and Ashley may know about
this already so you might check with them if you have any questions. Of course, we're happy
to discuss further as well, if needed.

Thanks,

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning
. 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
éﬂ% é&?\&'—lﬁg Los A.ngeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642
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